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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM
LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TO: Supervisor Katy Tang, Chair
Land Use and Transportation Committee
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk
DATE: September 25, 2018
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, September 25, 2018

The following file should be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board meeting,
Tuesday, September 25, 2018. This item was acted upon at the Committee Meeting on
Monday, September 24, 2018, at 1:30 p.m., by the votes indicated.

Item No. 48, was NOT SENT as a Committee Report.
180816 General Plan - India Basin Mixed-Use Project

Ordinance amending the General Plan to revise the Bayview Hunters Point Area Plan,
and the Urban Design, Commerce and Industry, and Recreation and Open Space
Elements, to reflect the India Basin Mixed-Use Project; adopting findings under the
California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings under Planning Code, Section
340, and findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of
Planning Code, Section 101.1.

C: Board of Supervisors
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney



